

State	Regulatory Group*	Web Site	State NPDES Permits
Alabama	Alabama Department of Environmental Management Alabama Department of Conservation and Natural Resources	<a href="http://www.adem.state.al.us">www.adem.state.al.us</a> <a href="http://www.outdooralabama.com">www.outdooralabama.com</a>	<a href="#">Alabama NPDES Pesticide Permit</a>
Alaska	US EPA, Region 10 (Permitting Authority in Alaska) Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation Alaska Department of Natural Resources Alaska Department of Fish & Game	<a href="http://www.epa.gov">www.epa.gov</a> <a href="http://www.dec.state.ak.us">www.dec.state.ak.us</a> <a href="http://www.dnr.alaska.gov">www.dnr.alaska.gov</a> <a href="http://www.adfg.state.ak.us">www.adfg.state.ak.us</a>	
Arizona	Arizona Department of Environmental Quality Arizona Game and Fish Department	<a href="http://www.azdeq.gov">www.azdeq.gov</a> <a href="http://www.azgfd.gov">www.azgfd.gov</a>	<a href="#">Arizona Pesticide General Permit</a>
Arkansas	Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality Arkansas Game and Fish Commission Arkansas Natural Resources Commission	<a href="http://www.adeq.state.ar.us">www.adeq.state.ar.us</a> <a href="http://www.agfc.com">www.agfc.com</a> <a href="http://www.anrc.arkansas.gov">www.anrc.arkansas.gov</a>	<a href="#">Arkansas NPDES General Permits</a>
California	California State Water Resources Control Board California Department of Fish and Wildlife California Environmental Protection Agency	<a href="http://www.swrcb.ca.gov">www.swrcb.ca.gov</a> <a href="http://www.dfg.ca.gov">www.dfg.ca.gov</a> <a href="http://www.calepa.ca.gov">www.calepa.ca.gov</a>	<a href="#">California NPDES Pesticide Permits</a>
Colorado	Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment Colorado Department of Natural Resources	<a href="http://www.cdphe.state.co.us">www.cdphe.state.co.us</a> <a href="http://www.dnr.state.co.us">www.dnr.state.co.us</a>	<a href="#">CDPS General Permit - Pesticide</a>
Connecticut	Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection	<a href="http://www.ct.gov/deep">www.ct.gov/deep</a>	
Delaware	Delaware Department of Natural Resources & Environmental Control US EPA, Region 03 Delaware Division of Fish and Wildlife	<a href="http://www.dnrec.delaware.gov">www.dnrec.delaware.gov</a> <a href="http://www.epa.gov">www.epa.gov</a> <a href="http://www.dnrec.state.de.us">www.dnrec.state.de.us</a>	<a href="#">Delaware NPDES Program</a>
District of Columbia	US EPA, Region 03 District Department of the Environment	<a href="http://www.epa.gov">www.epa.gov</a> <a href="http://www.green.dc.gov">www.green.dc.gov</a>	
Florida	Florida Department of Environmental Protection Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission	<a href="http://www.dep.state.fl.us">www.dep.state.fl.us</a> <a href="http://www.myfwc.com">www.myfwc.com</a>	<a href="#">Florida Generic Permit - Application of Pesticides</a>
Georgia	Georgia Department of Natural Resources Georgia Environmental Protection Division Georgia Department of Agriculture	<a href="http://www.gadnr.org">www.gadnr.org</a> <a href="http://www.georgiaepd.org">www.georgiaepd.org</a> <a href="http://www.agr.state.ga.us">www.agr.state.ga.us</a>	<a href="#">Georgia NPDES Pesticides General Permit</a>
Hawaii	Hawaii Department of Health Hawaii Department of Agriculture	<a href="http://www.health.hawaii.gov">www.health.hawaii.gov</a> <a href="http://www.hawaii.gov/hdoa">www.hawaii.gov/hdoa</a>	<a href="#">Hawaii State Department of Health,</a>

	Hawaii Department of Land and Natural Resources	<a href="http://www.hawaii.gov/dlnr">www.hawaii.gov/dlnr</a>	<a href="#">Clean Water Branch</a>
Idaho	US EPA, Region 10 Idaho Department of Agriculture Idaho Department of Fish and Game Idaho Department of Environmental Quality	<a href="http://www.epa.gov">www.epa.gov</a> <a href="http://www.agri.state.id.us">www.agri.state.id.us</a> <a href="http://www.fishandgame.idaho.gov">www.fishandgame.idaho.gov</a> <a href="http://www.deq.idaho.gov">www.deq.idaho.gov</a>	
Illinois	Illinois Environmental Protection Agency Illinois Department of Natural Resources Illinois Department of Agriculture	<a href="http://www.epa.state.il.us">www.epa.state.il.us</a> <a href="http://www.dnr.state.il.us">www.dnr.state.il.us</a> <a href="http://www.agr.state.il.us">www.agr.state.il.us</a>	<a href="#">General NPDES Permit for Pesticide Application</a>
Indiana	Indiana Department of Environmental Management Indiana Department of Agriculture Indiana Department of Natural Resources Indiana Division of Fish and Wildlife	<a href="http://www.in.gov/idem">www.in.gov/idem</a> <a href="http://www.in.gov/isda">www.in.gov/isda</a> <a href="http://www.state.in.us/dnr">www.state.in.us/dnr</a> <a href="http://www.in.gov/dnr/fishwild">www.in.gov/dnr/fishwild</a>	<a href="#">Indiana Pesticides General NPDES Permit</a>
Iowa	Iowa Department of Natural Resources Iowa Department of Agriculture and Land Stewardship	<a href="http://www.iowadnr.gov">www.iowadnr.gov</a> <a href="http://www.agriculture.state.ia.us">www.agriculture.state.ia.us</a>	<a href="#">Iowa Pesticides General Permit</a>
Kansas	Kansas Department of Health & Environment Kansas Department of Agriculture Kansas Department of Wildlife and Parks	<a href="http://www.kdheks.gov">www.kdheks.gov</a> <a href="http://www.ksda.gov">www.ksda.gov</a> <a href="http://www.kdwpt.state.ks.us">www.kdwpt.state.ks.us</a>	<a href="#">Kansas NPDES Pesticide General Permit</a>
Kentucky	Kentucky Department for Environmental Protection Kentucky Division of Environmental Service Kentucky Department of Agriculture Kentucky Department of Fish and Wildlife Resources	<a href="http://www.dep.ky.gov">www.dep.ky.gov</a> <a href="http://www.dep.ky.gov/deps">www.dep.ky.gov/deps</a> <a href="http://www.kyagr.com">www.kyagr.com</a> <a href="http://www.kdfwr.state.ky.us">www.kdfwr.state.ky.us</a>	<a href="#">Kentucky Wastewater Discharge Permits Website</a>
Louisiana	Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality Louisiana Department of Agriculture Louisiana Department of Natural Resources	<a href="http://www.deq.louisiana.gov">www.deq.louisiana.gov</a> <a href="http://www.ldaf.state.la.us/portal">www.ldaf.state.la.us/portal</a> <a href="http://www.dnr.louisiana.gov">www.dnr.louisiana.gov</a>	<a href="#">Louisiana Pesticide General Permit</a>
Maine	Maine Department of Environmental Protection  Maine Department of Agriculture, Food & Rural Resources  Maine Department of Conservation Maine Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife	<a href="http://www.maine.gov/dep">www.maine.gov/dep</a> <a href="http://www.maine.gov/agriculture/index.shtml">www.maine.gov/agriculture/index.shtml</a>  <a href="http://www.maine.gov/doc/index.shtml">www.maine.gov/doc/index.shtml</a> <a href="http://www.state.me.us/ifw">www.state.me.us/ifw</a>	<a href="#">Maine Aquatic Pesticides General Permit</a>

Maryland	Maryland Department of the Environment Maryland Department of Natural Resources	<a href="http://www.mde.state.md.us">www.mde.state.md.us</a> <a href="http://www.dnr.state.md.us">www.dnr.state.md.us</a>	<a href="#">Maryland General Discharge - Application of Pesticides</a>
Massachusetts	US EPA, Region 01 in New England  Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Massachusetts Department of Fisheries and Game	<a href="http://www.epa.gov">www.epa.gov</a>  <a href="http://www.mass.gov/dep">www.mass.gov/dep</a> <a href="http://www.mass.gov/dfwele">www.mass.gov/dfwele</a>	
Michigan	Michigan Department of Environmental Quality Michigan Department of Agriculture Michigan Department of Natural Resources & Environment	<a href="http://www.michigan.gov/deq">www.michigan.gov/deq</a> <a href="http://www.michigan.gov/mdard">www.michigan.gov/mdard</a> <a href="http://www.michigan.gov/dnr">www.michigan.gov/dnr</a>	<a href="#">Michigan Department of Environmental Quality Pesticides Control Program</a>
Minnesota	Minnesota Pollution Control Agency Minnesota Department of Agriculture Minnesota Department of Natural Resources	<a href="http://www.pca.state.mn.us">www.pca.state.mn.us</a> <a href="http://www.mda.state.mn.us">www.mda.state.mn.us</a> <a href="http://www.dnr.state.mn.us">www.dnr.state.mn.us</a>	<a href="#">Minnesota NPDES Pesticide Permit Program</a>
Mississippi	Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality Mississippi Department of Agriculture and Commerce Mississippi Department of Wildlife, Fisheries & Parks	<a href="http://www.deq.state.ms.us">www.deq.state.ms.us</a> <a href="http://www.mdac.state.ms.us">www.mdac.state.ms.us</a> <a href="http://www.mdwfp.com">www.mdwfp.com</a>	<a href="#">Mississippi NPDES Pesticides General Permit</a>
Missouri	Missouri Department of Natural Resources Missouri Department of Agriculture Missouri Department of Conservation	<a href="http://www.dnr.mo.gov">www.dnr.mo.gov</a> <a href="http://www.mda.mo.gov">www.mda.mo.gov</a> <a href="http://www.mdc.mo.gov">www.mdc.mo.gov</a>	<a href="#">Missouri Pesticides Applications Permit</a>
Montana	Montana Department of Environmental Quality Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks	<a href="http://www.deq.mt.gov">www.deq.mt.gov</a> <a href="http://www.fwp.mt.gov">www.fwp.mt.gov</a>	<a href="#">Montana Pesticides General Permit</a>
Nebraska	Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality Nebraska Department of Agriculture Nebraska Department of Natural Resources  Nebraska Game & Parks Commission	<a href="http://www.deq.state.ne.us">www.deq.state.ne.us</a> <a href="http://www.agr.state.ne.us">www.agr.state.ne.us</a> <a href="http://www.dnr.ne.gov">www.dnr.ne.gov</a>  <a href="http://www.outdoornebraska.ne.gov">www.outdoornebraska.ne.gov</a>	<a href="#">Nebraska Pesticides General Permit</a>
Nevada	Nevada Division of Environmental Protection Nevada Department of Agriculture Nevada Department of Wildlife	<a href="http://www.ndep.nv.gov">www.ndep.nv.gov</a> <a href="http://www.agri.state.nv.us">www.agri.state.nv.us</a> <a href="http://www.ndow.org">www.ndow.org</a>	<a href="#">Nevada Federal Pesticide Applications Permitting Program</a>
New Hampshire	US EPA, Region 01 in New England  New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services	<a href="http://www.epa.gov">www.epa.gov</a>  <a href="http://www.des.state.nh.us">www.des.state.nh.us</a>	

	New Hampshire Department of Agriculture, Markets, and Food New Hampshire Fish & Game	<a href="http://www.nh.gov/agric">www.nh.gov/agric</a> <a href="http://www.wildlife.state.nh.us">www.wildlife.state.nh.us</a>	
New Jersey	New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection New Jersey Department of Agriculture New Jersey Division of Fish and Wildlife	<a href="http://www.state.nj.us/dep">www.state.nj.us/dep</a> <a href="http://www.state.nj.us/agriculture">www.state.nj.us/agriculture</a> <a href="http://www.state.nj.us/dep/fgw">www.state.nj.us/dep/fgw</a>	<a href="#">New Jersey Pesticide Application Discharge Final Permit</a>
New Mexico	US EPA, Region 6 New Mexico Department of Agriculture U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Offices in New Mexico New Mexico Wildlife Department	<a href="http://www.epa.gov">www.epa.gov</a> <a href="http://www.nmdaweb.nmsu.edu">www.nmdaweb.nmsu.edu</a> <a href="http://www.fws.gov/southwest">www.fws.gov/southwest</a> <a href="http://www.wildlife.state.nm.us">www.wildlife.state.nm.us</a>	
New York	New York Department of Environmental Conservation US Fish and Wildlife Service	<a href="http://www.dec.ny.gov">www.dec.ny.gov</a> <a href="http://www.fws.gov/northeast">www.fws.gov/northeast</a>	<a href="#">New York Pesticide General Permit</a>
North Carolina	North Carolina Department of Environment & Natural Resources North Carolina Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services	<a href="http://www.portal.ncdenr.org">www.portal.ncdenr.org</a> <a href="http://www.ncagr.gov">www.ncagr.gov</a>	<a href="#">North Carolina Pesticide General Permit</a>
North Dakota	North Dakota Department of Health North Dakota Department of Agriculture North Dakota Game & Fish Department	<a href="http://www.ndhealth.gov">www.ndhealth.gov</a> <a href="http://www.nd.gov/ndda">www.nd.gov/ndda</a> <a href="http://www.gf.nd.gov">www.gf.nd.gov</a>	
Ohio	Ohio Environmental Protection Agency Ohio Department of Agriculture Ohio Department of Natural Resources	<a href="http://www.epa.state.oh.us">www.epa.state.oh.us</a> <a href="http://www.agri.ohio.gov">www.agri.ohio.gov</a> <a href="http://www.dnr.state.oh.us">www.dnr.state.oh.us</a>	<a href="#">Ohio General Permit for Pesticide Application Discharges</a>
Oklahoma	US EPA, Region 06 Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food, and Forestry Consumer Protection Service	<a href="http://www.epa.gov">www.epa.gov</a> <a href="http://www.deq.state.ok.us">www.deq.state.ok.us</a> <a href="http://www.oda.state.ok.us">www.oda.state.ok.us</a>	
Oregon	Oklahoma Department of Wildlife Conservation Oregon Department of Environmental Quality Oregon Department of Agriculture Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife	<a href="http://www.wildlifedepartment.com">www.wildlifedepartment.com</a> <a href="http://www.oregon.gov/DEQ">www.oregon.gov/DEQ</a> <a href="http://www.egov.oregon.gov/ODA">www.egov.oregon.gov/ODA</a> <a href="http://www.dfw.state.or.us">www.dfw.state.or.us</a>	<a href="#">Oregon Pesticide General Permit</a>

Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection	<a href="http://www.depweb.state.pa.us">www.depweb.state.pa.us</a>	<a href="http://www.depweb.state.pa.us">Pennsylvania NPDES General Permit for Point Source Discharges to Waters of PA from Application of Pesticides</a>
	Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture	<a href="http://www.agriculture.state.pa.us">www.agriculture.state.pa.us</a>	
	Pennsylvania Department of Conservation and Natural Resources, Bureau of Forestry	<a href="http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us/forestry/">http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us/forestry/</a>	
Rhode Island	Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management	<a href="http://www.dem.ri.gov">www.dem.ri.gov</a>	
	U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service	<a href="http://www.fws.gov/northeast">www.fws.gov/northeast</a>	<a href="http://www.fws.gov/northeast">Rhode Island Pesticides Program</a>
South Carolina	South Carolina Department of Health & Environmental Control	<a href="http://www.scdhec.gov">www.scdhec.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.scdhec.gov">South Carolina Pesticides General Permit</a>
	South Carolina Department of Agriculture	<a href="http://www.agriculture.sc.gov">www.agriculture.sc.gov</a>	
	South Carolina Department of Natural Resources	<a href="http://www.dnr.sc.gov">www.dnr.sc.gov</a>	
South Dakota	South Dakota Department of Environment and Natural Resources	<a href="http://www.denr.sd.gov">www.denr.sd.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.denr.sd.gov">South Dakota Pesticide General Permit</a>
	South Dakota Department of Agriculture	<a href="http://www.sdda.sd.gov">www.sdda.sd.gov</a>	
	South Dakota Division of Wildlife	<a href="http://www.gfp.sd.gov/wildlife">www.gfp.sd.gov/wildlife</a>	
Tennessee	Tennessee Department of Environment & Conservation	<a href="http://www.state.tn.us/environment">www.state.tn.us/environment</a>	<a href="http://www.state.tn.us/environment">Tennessee NPDES General Permit for Application of Pesticides</a>
	Tennessee Department of Agriculture	<a href="http://www.state.tn.us/agriculture">www.state.tn.us/agriculture</a>	
	Tennessee Wildlife Resources Agency	<a href="http://www.state.tn.us">www.state.tn.us</a>	
Texas	Texas Commission on Environmental Quality	<a href="http://www.tceq.state.tx.us">www.tceq.state.tx.us</a>	<a href="http://www.tceq.state.tx.us">Texas Pesticide General Permit</a>
	Texas Department of Agriculture	<a href="http://www.texasagriculture.gov">www.texasagriculture.gov</a>	
	Texas Parks & Wildlife	<a href="http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us">www.tpwd.state.tx.us</a>	
Utah	Utah Department of Environmental Quality	<a href="http://www.deq.utah.gov">www.deq.utah.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.deq.utah.gov">Utah General Permit for the Application of Pesticides</a>
	Utah Department of Agriculture and Food	<a href="http://www.ag.utah.gov">www.ag.utah.gov</a>	
	Utah Division of Wildlife Resources	<a href="http://www.wildlife.utah.gov">www.wildlife.utah.gov</a>	
Vermont	Vermont Department of Environmental Conservation	<a href="http://www.anr.state.vt.us/dec">www.anr.state.vt.us/dec</a>	<a href="http://www.anr.state.vt.us/dec">Vermont Nuisance Control Permits</a>
	US EPA, Region 01	<a href="http://www.epa.gov">www.epa.gov</a>	
	Vermont Agency of Natural Resources	<a href="http://www.anr.state.vt.us">www.anr.state.vt.us</a>	
Virginia	Virginia Department of Environmental Quality	<a href="http://www.deq.state.va.us">www.deq.state.va.us</a>	
	Virginia Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services	<a href="http://www.vdacs.virginia.gov">www.vdacs.virginia.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.vdacs.virginia.gov">Virginia Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit for Pesticide Discharges</a>

	Virginia Department of Game and Inland Fisheries (VDGIF)	<a href="http://www.dgif.virginia.gov">www.dgif.virginia.gov</a>	
Washington	Washington Department of Ecology US EPA, Region 10 Washington Department of Agriculture Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife Washington Department of Natural Resources -	<a href="http://www.ecy.wa.gov">www.ecy.wa.gov</a> <a href="http://www.epa.gov">www.epa.gov</a> <a href="http://www.agr.wa.gov">www.agr.wa.gov</a> <a href="http://www.wdfw.wa.gov">www.wdfw.wa.gov</a> <a href="http://www.dnr.wa.gov">www.dnr.wa.gov</a>	<a href="#">Washington Aquatic Pesticide Permits</a>
West Virginia	West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection West Virginia Department of Agriculture West Virginia Division of Natural Resources	<a href="http://www.dep.wv.gov">www.dep.wv.gov</a> <a href="http://www.wvagriculture.org">www.wvagriculture.org</a> <a href="http://www.wvdnr.gov">www.wvdnr.gov</a>	<a href="#">West Virginia Pesticide General Permit for Point Source Discharges</a>
Wisconsin	Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Offices in Wisconsin	<a href="http://www.dnr.wi.gov">www.dnr.wi.gov</a> <a href="http://www.datcp.wi.gov">www.datcp.wi.gov</a> <a href="http://www.fws.gov/midwest">www.fws.gov/midwest</a>	<a href="#">Wisconsin Pesticide Pollutant Discharge General Permits</a>
Wyoming	Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality Wyoming Department of Agriculture Wyoming Game & Fish Department	<a href="http://www.deq.state.wy.us">www.deq.state.wy.us</a> <a href="http://www.wyagric.state.wy.us">www.wyagric.state.wy.us</a> <a href="http://www.wgfd.wyo.gov">www.wgfd.wyo.gov</a>	<a href="#">Wyoming Pesticide General Permit</a>

\*This is not an all inclusive listing of regulatory groups. Other state/local/federal regulatory groups exist. This partial listing is provided to help steer you in the right direction before building or working with an existing lake or pond.